From:

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 7:21 AM
Subject:
Attachments: WICHITA UNIF SCH DISTRICT 259 CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE COLLECTIONS

600005091.pdf

qd

Per our conversation yesterday, | know you said cease all spending. | wanted to get clarification — if it was already
approved as part of their plan, is it allowed to move forward OR regardless of plan, no more approvals? If we can allow
some already approved items from plans to go through, should we let you know ball park amounts for these? There are

some tutoring services/programs we were in the works of setting up so | wanted to run this by you now.

| also have a field trip request from the Equity department. Wondering timeline of communication because | don’t want
to say anything about ceasing spending before we are ready.

Thanks!

tror: [ <:255.n<:>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:01 AM
To: usd259.net>
Cc: us usd259.net>

Subject: NG
I

| have been working on this with scholastic for a while now. These are cultural packs that we want to use with our
Migrant students and give to teachers around the district who have our migrant students.

Would we be good to uses ESSER on this-1 know you told me yes in the spring but wanted to check on this now and show
you the quote.

ESOL ESSER.

The Core of Everyone is Something WONDERFUL! --Mr. Rogers
Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Early Childhood/PAT/MES Services

Wichita Public Schools
923 Cleveland | Wichita, kS | 67214
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SCHOLASTICEDUCATION

QUOTE

Scholastic Education Number BMBGQ1473
2315 Dean Street, Ste 600
St. Charles, IL 60175 sis S8p lie023
(Ph) (800) 387-1437, (Fax) 877-242-5865 B
Sold To: | Ship To: £/
WICHITA UNIF SCH DISTRICT 259 WICHITA UNIF SCH DISTRICT 259
Phone Phone
Fax Fax
| Email B Email
This quote is valid for 30 days from the date created. S - _
P.O. Numtfr , Prepared By: Ship Via Terms
. Mem# ' Qu ' e ascr_iption " Unit List | Disc% | Unit Price Ext. Price
90S 832913 20 Culturally Responsive Grades PreK-K $363.53 $265.00 $5,300.00
90S 832914 20 Culturally Responsive Kindergarten $357.85 $265.00 $5,300.00
90S 832915 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 1 $363.61 $265.00 $5,300.00
90S 832916 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 2 $385.69 $265.00 $5,300.00
90S 832917 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 3 $381.45 $265.00 $5,300.00
90S 832918 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 4 $423.61 $285.00 $5,700.00
90S 832924 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 5 $407.93 $295.00 $5,900.00
90S 832926 20 Culturally Responsive Grade 6 $458.57 $325.00 $6,500.00
90S 749953 20 Culturally Responsive Collection Grade 7 $434.14 $325.00 $6,500.00
(50)
90S 749954 20 Culturally Responsive Collection Grade 8 $514.62 $350.00 $7,000.00
(50)
Thank you for choosing Scholastic! SubTotal $58.100.00
Tax $0.00
Shipping/ $5,229.00
Handling
Total l $63,329.00

less than five (5) business days in advance of any cancellation or rescheduling of training, in-classroom support, or other onsite services. |f such notice is nol received by scholastic, customers will be charged
(or forfeit prepayment) for cancelled or missed days. Unless otherwise noted, all services must be delivered wilhin 24 months of purchase. Courses are priced to not exceed attendance of 30 teachers unless
otherwise noted. We specifically disclaim any and all warranties, express or implied, including but not limited to any implied warranties or with regard to any licensed products. No part of the Services or any
related materials may be videotaped, audio taped, photographed or in any way copied, excerpted, reproduced or distributed withoul the prior wrillen consent of Scholastic. Parlicipanls must also refrain from
using Lheir cell phones and other electronic devices during the presentation of lhe Services, To ensure the quality of the Services for other Participants, Participants may be asked to leave if they engage in

this activity. Further, lney may be prohibited from participating in future Scholastic programs. We shall not be liable for any loss of profils, business, goodwill, data, inlerruplion of business, nor for incidental
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